

RE: Revised asset ceiling reports

From: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
To: Christina Chan <christina.chan@ca.ey.com>
Cc: Shayan Jafrani <shayan.jafrani@ca.ey.com>
Date: Thu, 06 Jul 2017 16:38:08 -0400

Thanks Christina. Nadine

From: Christina Chan [mailto:Christina.Chan@ca.ey.com]
Sent: July 6, 2017 4:27 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Shayan Jafrani
Subject: RE: Revised asset ceiling reports

Hi Nadine,

No problem, we will provide you with updated versions next week reflecting current figures.

Regards,
Christina
Christina Chan, ASA | People Advisory Services | Manager

Ernst & Young LLP
Office: +1 416 943 3121 | Christina.Chan@ca.ey.com

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [mailto:Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 2:31 PM
To: Christina Chan <Christina.Chan@ca.ey.com>
Cc: Shayan Jafrani <Shayan.Jafrani@ca.ey.com>
Subject: Revised asset ceiling reports

Hi Christina.

Cindy was hoping to review a copy of the revised asset ceiling reports, reflecting the pension adjustments. I know that we were waiting for feedback from the OAG. We should assume no change for this exercise. Is it possible to have them ready for early next week?

Thanks.

Nadine

CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. If received in error please notify the sender and permanently delete.
CONFIDENTIEL et/ou PRIVILÉGIÉ. Si ce courriel est reçu par erreur, veuillez nous en aviser et en effacer toute trace. EY, 100 Adelaide Street West, PO Box 1 Toronto, ON M5H 0B3. www.ey.com/ca To unsubscribe from commercial electronic messages / Pour vous désabonner des messages électroniques commerciaux : Unsubscribe@ca.ey.com

Any tax advice in this e-mail should be considered in the context of the tax services we are providing to you. Preliminary tax advice should not be relied upon and may be insufficient for US penalty protection. Tout conseil de fiscalité contenu dans le présent courriel doit être pris dans le contexte des services de fiscalité que nous vous offrons. Aucune décision ou position ne doit être prise à la lumière de conseils de fiscalité préliminaires, lesquels pourraient ne pas permettre d'éviter des pénalités aux États-Unis.